The Northland Community Council

General Meeting: January 2017 Meeting Minutes & Attendance Report

Prepared By: Roger Davidson, Secretary

<u>roger_davidson@hotmail.com</u>

Met requirements for Quorum: Yes

www.columbusncc.org

Attendance Report

2017 Perfect Attendance	21/26	Suspended From Voting	1/25
-------------------------	-------	-----------------------	------

	2017 GENERAL MEETING ATTENDANCE											
MEMBER	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	ост	NOV	DEC
Albany Park	Х											
Asherton Grove	1											
Blendon Chase	Х											
Blendon Park	3											
Blendon Woods	1											
Clinton Estates	Х											
Cooper Woods	Х											
Forest Park	Х											
Friendship Village	Х											
Karmel Woodward Pk	Х											
Maize Morse Tri-Area	Х											
Minerva Park	Х											
NSHAC	Х											
Northland Alliance	Х											
NABA	Х											
Parkshire Commons	Х											
Preston Commons	Х											
Preston Woods	Х											
Rolling Ridge	Х											
Salem	Х											
Sharon Woods	Х											
Strawberry Farms	Х											
Waltham	Х											
Westerville Woods	4											
Woodstream East	Х											
ASSOCIATE MEMBER												
Second Chance Christian Church	4											

	SUSPENDED & MISSED	A MEMBER IN GREEN HAS PERFECT		NUMBERS DENOTE CONSECUTIVE MISSES	
KEY	SUSPENSION WARNING			A MEMBER IN RED TEXT HAS BEEN NOTIFIED OF EXPULSION ELIGIBILITY	

Meeting Minutes

Roll Call	Meeting Called to Order: 7:04 PM
	Roll was taken. See above chart for details. Liaison Reports
Columbus Fire Department Station 24	No report
Columbus Police Department Officer Larry Geis	Don't really have anything new, two hotels in the city that we have objected to their licenses for 2017, have that hearing next week. QUESTION – Any in the northland area? ANSWER – No, one in west and other on the far east.
City Attorney's Office Bill Sperlazza	 Two updates on hotel stuff, VP of bank that owns the Columbus Inn and Suites and the Roadway Inn on Zumstein Drive sent an email about two potential bidders on the property, will follow up if it moves forward to make sure they are talking to the right people. Hope to file an abatement case on the Ramada on Sinclair Road in the next few weeks based on numerous code violations. QUESTION – Status on court directive regarding former pool to be filled in? ANSWER – Asked code inspector to check it out and he took pictures, not filled in to Bill's satisfaction and will ask court to file contempt charges.
City of Columbus Community Liaison Dick Graham FACT & Consider Biking	 QUESTION – Regarding traffic speed signs on Cooke Road that shows speeds as well, is it possible to get those in other places? ANSWER – Dick will check into it. BLOGAN – No communication from Transportation regarding KWP recommendation letter regarding child's death after being struck by a car. QUESTION – Have noticed Semis are starting to show up overnight parking by West Banco and along the berms on 161 (as well as old vacant Kroger's parking lot). ANSWER – Dick will check into it, has talked to National Church Residences about parking in their lot. Brought up existing issue with trash house on Forest Hills Blvd and Ponderosa, trash along the road into the right of way, Dick will check into it as well. Discussion regarding three light poles down along 161.
David Roseman	No report
Columbus Public Library Liaison Keith Hanson (Karl Road Branch Manager)	No report
Northside Health Advisory Trevor Secord	 Changed location of meetings to the new Kroger meeting area. They are looking for a co-chair to join Trevor, might have one. During December meeting, talked about not going to continue to be viable unless can get more involvement from NCC constituents. Selected Discussions
	Sharon Woods – Held Santa visits and lighting contest with
Round Table Discussion	 4 different categories, Dec dinner at Hunan House. Salem – Had caroling and pizza party at monthly meeting. MPCA – Had to cancel horse carriages, but had a kid's party and a lighting contest. Strawberry Farms – Had a Santa visit. JDUFFIELD – Ohio Historical Village off 71 had a Dickens Christmas performance.
	NCC Officer Reports

Treasurer Felix Quachey	No report
Secretary	. No report
Roger Davidson	No report
Vice President Alicia Ward	 Doing something new, needs assistance working on NCC spotlighting a northland original restaurant every month (NCC's Tasting Northland or something like that). Looking for Civic events to be updated on the NCC Calendar so that we don't compete with association events with NCC events. Can send emails to Alicia or Roger or use form on website. DCOOPER – Thanks to Alicia for coming to NABA and serving on the board.
President Emmanuel Remy	KGILBERT – Have heard rumors that Giant Eagles are closing stores including one in our area. Date for closure is reported as early in March. EREMY – They are closing three stores in the Columbus area.
None in this of Committee	NCC Committee Reports
Nominating Committee Ken Gilbert	No report
Banquet Committee Alicia Ward, Chair	 Thanks to everyone for turning in list of names for the banquet mailing. If you haven't done so, please fill out update forms for banquet mailing list. Date of the banquet is April 12th at Monaco's Palace. Volunteer award forms are going to be due at the next NCC meeting, all forms are on the website and Alicia will be emailing out as reminder. Civic of the year is based on association volunteer/attendance to NCC events as well.
Independence Day Parade Committee Anna Winders, Chair	 EREMY - Things seems to be moving along, have a really good connection for a flyover. Please see if you can get volunteers from your organization to attend meetings.
Development Committee	There will be upcoming items in January, also please
Graphics and Code Task Force Bill Logan, Coordinator	 maintain accurate membership mailings. Report via email, will be for last two months. Two things to bring to NCC's attention, one regarding graphics content per Federal ruling that municipalities do not have the legal right to limit wording on graphics and the other regarding the City's decision to revise code regarding "repeat offenders". QUESTION –Issues with shop next to bowling alley with flashing window lights – ASNWER – Three code violations on them, other's with flood lights as well.
	Additional Discussions
Other Old Business	No report
Other New Business	No report
Open Forum Comments, Announcements	 Councilmember Michael Stinziano's community hours are: January 7- Northern Lights Library - 2:30 PM to 4:00 PM January 11- Driving Park Library - 6:00 PM to 7:30 PM January 18- Panera Bread - East Broad - 9:00 AM to 10:30 AM January 28- Tim Hortons—Great Western Shopping Center - 1:00 PM to 2:30 PM Date of the NCC Awards Banquet is April 12th at Monaco's Palace.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:04 PM

President Emmanuel Remy (Clinton Estates)	emmanuel.v.remy@gmail.com614.453.5007
Vice President Alicia Ward (Cooper Woods)	mrsaward@yahoo.com614.634.0623
Treasurer Felix Quachey (Forest Park)	fquachey@amfam.com614.595.7871
Secretary Roger Davidson (Albany Park)	roger_davidson@hotmail.com614.933.8748